

Keyunikia Brasher

Marshall, TX 75672
kbrasher92@gmail.com
+1 903 407 0559

Compassionate Registered Nurse offering 3 years of patient care and advocacy. Highly skilled in charting, managing patient intake and discharges and monitoring care plans. Well-versed in promoting policies and protocols to achieve core measures. Demonstrated success in cultivating strong patient rapport to drive outcome goals.

Work Experience

Registered Nurse

CHRISTUS Health - Marshall, TX
October 2021 to Present

- Worked as a staff nurse on medical-surgical unit
- Utilized the nursing process to assess, plan, intervene, and evaluate patient care
- Consulted and coordinated with healthcare team members
- Monitored, recorded and communicated patient condition

RN

Everest Rehabilitation Hospital - Longview, TX
September 2020 to Present

Worked with families, caregivers and patients to determine best options for treatment, diagnosis and prevention.

Implemented effective strategies and care plans to improve patient outcomes and meet recovery objectives.

Administered medications and treatments to patients as ordered by physician, maintaining accountability for accurate narcotic count at end of each shift.

Took samples such as blood and urine to complete diagnostic and routine assessment tests.

Administered medications to many patients and monitored response to medications.

Evaluated patients' progress in treatment, communicating observations to physician on duty to maintain or adjust prescribed care.

Charge Nurse - RN

Magnolia Manor - Jefferson, TX
April 2019 to Present

Worked with families, caregivers and patients to determine best options for treatment, diagnosis and prevention.

Implemented effective strategies and care plans to improve patient outcomes and meet recovery objectives.

Administered medications and treatments to patients as ordered by physician, maintaining accountability for accurate narcotic count at end of each shift.

Took samples such as blood and urine to complete diagnostic and routine assessment tests.

Administered medications to many patients and monitored response to medications.

Evaluated patients' progress in treatment, communicating observations to physician on duty to maintain or adjust prescribed care.

Charge Nurse -LVN

Pine Tree Lodge Nursing & Rehabilitation - Longview, TX

June 2017 to March 2019

Implemented effective strategies and care plans to improve patient outcomes and meet recovery objectives.

Established and continuously optimized unit schedules and individual work assignments.

Took samples such as blood and urine to complete diagnostic and routine assessment tests.

Administered medications and treatments to patients as ordered by physician, maintaining accountability for accurate narcotic count at end of each shift.

Worked with families, caregivers and patients to determine best options for treatment, diagnosis and prevention.

Maintained in-depth understanding of individual patient care plans.

Built rapport with patients and family members to deliver exceptional care.

Gathered patient data, cleaned wounds and changed catheters as part of comprehensive support.

Charge Nurse-LVN

Highland Pines Nursing & Rehabilitation - Longview, TX

February 2017 to June 2017

Administered medications and treatments to patients as ordered by physician, maintaining accountability for accurate narcotic count at end of each shift.

Implemented effective strategies and care plans to improve patient outcomes and meet recovery objectives.

Took samples such as blood and urine to complete diagnostic and routine assessment tests.

Worked with families, caregivers and patients to determine best options for treatment, diagnosis and prevention.

Built rapport with patients and family members to deliver exceptional care.

Worked with patients diagnosed with chronic obstructive pulmonary disease (COPD), asthma, congestive heart failure (CHF), cerebrovascular accidents (CVA), diabetes or sepsis to assess needs and determine best options for care.

Delivered oral medications, intramuscular injections and IV fluids to mitigate or resolve patient symptoms.

Registered Nurse

Aveanna Healthcare - Mount Pleasant, TX
December 2018

Helped patients complete day-to-day tasks, including bathing, dressing and eating. Assessed patients' temperature, pulse and blood pressure and recorded in electronic medical records.

Clearly and thoroughly explained diagnoses, treatment options and procedures to patients and loved ones, checking in to verify understanding.

Worked with multidisciplinary team to carry out successful treatment plans for diverse acute and chronic conditions.

Education

Associate of Applied Science in Applied Science

Kilgore College - Kilgore, TX
December 2019

Certification in Nursing

Kilgore College - Longview, TX
December 2016

Skills

- Documentation Review
- Home Care
- Nursing
- EMR Systems
- Medication Administration
- Infection Control Training
- Vital Signs
- Patient Care
- Experience Administering Injections
- Laboratory Experience
- Medical Records
- Epic
- Patient monitoring
- Tube feeding
- Care plans
- Catheterization
- Basic IV

Certifications and Licenses

Advanced Cardiovascular Life Support (ACLS)

December 2019

RN

BLS Certification

Compact State Nurse License

Additional Information

SKILLS

Infection control measures Proper catheter insertion/removal
Patient Assessments Medication Administration
Strong clinical judgment Chronic disease management
Direct Patient Care Collecting vitals